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PART 1: PROJECT INFORMATION

HABS No. IL~1155-B

Location: 0id state Road 13 West (South Main Street at
Seventh) on the west edge of Marion, Illinois

Quad: Marion Illinois

UTH: Building 1: 16/327622/4176830
Building 2: 16/327622/4176790
Building 8:. 16/327762/417700%

Building 13: 16/327761/4176741

Date of Construction: 1940-1942 (Modified in 1971-1973 & 1978)

Present'Owner: United States Veterans Administration
810 Vermont Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Present Use: Veterans Administration Medical Center

Significance: A typical example of Veterans Administration
neuro-psychiatric hospital construction using the
"Architectural Set" of drawings for a campus
complex setting, the Marion, Iilinois VA Medical
Center is significant because of its rare use of
Egyptian Revival architectural decoration.

Historian: Robert A. Ryan
Dennett, Muessig, Ryan & Associates, Ltd.
February 1989
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PART 2: HISTORY OF THE MARION, ILLINOIS VETERANS ADMINISTRATION
MEDICAL CENTER

See HABS No. IL-1155 for general historical
information.

PART 3: DESCRIPTION OF THE MARION, ILLINOIS VETERANS
ADMINISTRATION MEDICAL CENTER, BUILDING 2

Building 2: The Dining Hall

The Dining Hall was built to the south of the main hospital building, and
is connected to it by an enclosed corridor. It contains the medical
complex's main kitchen and food storage facilities, a canteen, and
administrative offices. In plan the building is roughly rectangular, with
the connecting corridor to the main hospital atteched at the middle of the
145 foot long dimension on the north side. The building's western segment
proiects ten feet to the south of the rectangular, sixty foot wide eastern
segment, and has a wing on either side. The south and north walls of the
western segment's two wings can be seen as solid, undeccrated masses with
recessed double hung windows. As such, they stand out from the more highly
crnamented main facades {see HABS JL-1155B-1 & 2).

Building 2 is three stories tall, with a penthouse; and an elevator service
tower gives the building an asymmetrical roof line. On all sides the
dining hall building has double hung windows in repeating pairs of vertical
strips; the window's mullions giving the effect of a building decorated
with pilasters. Like the main hospital building, the exterior finish of
Building 2 is stucce, and there are terra cotta panels beneath the second
and third story windows. The frieze of Building 2's main segments is
topped by a lotus leaf motif polychrome cornice that is a smaller and
simpler version of the cornice of the main hospital building. Unlike
Building 1, however, the frieze of the Dining Hall contains triglyphs and
metopes.



